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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 11:33 AM

To: motorclaims@tokiomarine com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 22/01/2020, SHD S871D (TP VEHICLE), SLN 8929C (O VEHICLE)

Attachments: CC3TMI20001640Ktd3.pdf; SHD5871 PR pdf; SHD5871 GIA.pdf; SHD5871 EST pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 5871D at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, NO.2
ANG MO KIO 5T 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 30/01/2020.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA, police report and estimated cost of repair.

« Wishing you a Happy ana Frosperous Lunar New Yeg, -

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto com | fax: 6250-4315
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)
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51 UBIAVE 1, 301-25 PAYA U INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408930 TEL 1 (065) 62563561 FAX | (065) 62864115

Your Ref: TBA_ Date: 31* January 2020
Our Ref: CC3/TMI20001640/K1d3
The Motor Claims Department
10 MARINE INSU E SINGAPORE LTD
Attn: Sir/Madam
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SHD 5871D .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 30/01/2020 at the premises of M/s TRANS-CAB and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ' S8 29,721.25

Revised Estimate Amount :S% 4.064.88

“Check” ltems Amount : S8 -

Market Value 5% -

LTA Reimbursement Value : S8 -

Nett Value :SS -

Description of Damage: _—

1 i ined damages at - —_—

os body. q 1IN B
—

affnicke

Comments’ Present Status:

Damages consistent.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



De.rnisa Tﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 10:53 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHD 58710 / TP / DOA: 22/1/2020 -- AAD2001-188
Attachments: SHDS871 EST PDF

Without Prejudice

Dear Denise
Sorry for the delay.
Amount confirmed 5 4,064.88 (before G5T)

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

##* Please be reminded that all cloims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab com 5§

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @lkkauto.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SHD 5871D / TP / DOA: 22/1/2020

Dear Wai ¥in,

Any idea?

Best Regards,

Danisa Tay | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: sur@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5{408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 9:17 AM
To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin ng@transcab.com sg>
Subject: SHD 5871D / TP / DOA: 22/1/2020

Dear Wal Yin,



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwmer |0 Type:

Crwmer 1D

Vehicle Details

WVehicle No.:
Wehicle to be Exported:
Imtnded Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour
Manufactaring Year:

Engine Noc

Chassis Wo.:
Maximum Power Output:
Cpen Market Value:

Original Registratian Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date

COE Category,

COE Period(Years)

PQP Paid.

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
B7BK

SHDS58710

et

23 Jan 2020

TOYOTA

PRIUS 5DR HATCHBACK [AUTOI
Red

018

IZRIBEL1ET
JTOKB3FUI03075174
FO0KW (120 bhp)
$26,605.00

01 Now 2018

01 Nov 2018

0

$14.247.00

Yes
31 Oct 2025
$10,685.00

31 0ct 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & F7kW | 1300hp)
&

$23,738.00

$18,788.00

$29,673.00

Pleate nate that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches Its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is sarfier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Jan 2020

m
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase fepor Compe I.r! e delals of he socidend o apeed up Be Cidima protess

4 Thes Forrm mund be compinind by it Pnli:_".:hulnr andine {he Aythorsed Dover

1 informabion provided mesl be s ruthiul Bnd acourmle e possibls. Any willyl misrepresaniEion of wilholdeg of meiec achs mey Mliow REUTINDE COMPENES 1D

repudiate policy labilily

d The msus and scceplance of this Fomm by meuranos companies @ fol an somssaon of policy labity on the pan of e meulents COmpAnieL

5 Any false reporting may be mierred fo the Police for investigation.

B Thws repor will be forwerded by the insemers of the G Recoros Managemen! Cenire ssiablabed by the General insursnos &ssocmiion of Sirgapors (G ) or
archivig and that copes of thes mpor will, for & ee Be mace avallebie upon Epphcalion By INEEEeE DS
7 By ihe ndgement of this repon i ihe ingures;, you hersby coneani io the srchivng of Bvs repont 80 ihe cendre and io copies of e feporl beng made available

wforesam

Date Of Repor
Date Of Accidant
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/Stati of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

23/01/2020 14:18

2200112020 20:25

KiM TIAN ROAD TOWARDS JALAN BUKIT MERAH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Yehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone Na

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufactures

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was beng used af
ime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your yehicle?

It No, Pleaze stats action 10 be takon
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name af [nsurance Company
Typa Of Caverage

Flaat Policy

Policy Numbar

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date OFf Driving Pass

Drwving Experence

Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SHOS8710

TRAMNS-CABR SERVICES PTELTD
ZHOCOORTRK
CLAIMSE TRANSCAR COMSG

OFFICE-628TB666

TOYOTA
PRIUS-1.8 HYBRID CVT (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

HO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VEXNP1BA0S520

ABDUL MAJID BIN SELAMAT
SX000C3441

2B/08/1358

OUTOOOR

D&MD 1584

35 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81581428

NOEMAIL

Pags 1 of 14



Address

Posicode
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Ko, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Drivers Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidenl

Wealher Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Numbar of vehicles (inciuding own vehicle)
imvolved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed 10 hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approachad by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (including Driver)
Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reportad 1o the polica?
If Yos.Ploase state which Police Station
Police Station Name

FPolice Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of Intended Prosacution gliven?

It ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT T/20200123/2035
Attachmant{s)

Are accident photos availlable for attachment?
WWas lhare any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was thare any audio recorded?

BLK 131 MARSILING RISE
#l4- 166

730131
NO
OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
ORY

ND
2
YES
ND

YES

YES

CHANGINP.C

ROAD: § SIME| STREET 2, POSTCODE: 529914 , COUNTRY
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO
NOD

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumbar
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details O Proparties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Adarass

Postoode

Insurance Company Name

SLNB928C

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of *4



Nature O Damage

MNo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Name ABOUL MAJID BIN SELAMAT
Approxmais Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parsan in which vahicla? SHODSET1D
Ware seal balts wom? YES
Was this injured conveyed o haspillal by NO

i

ambutance?
Address

Postcode



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pease report gorrectly the cetails of the acodent to speed up the claims process.
1 This Form must be campletad by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Oriver.

3. information provided must be as trythhyl snd sccorate sy povsible. Any willu! misrepresentation or withholding of material
facrs may allow Insurance companies to regudiate policy liability.

4, The sue and scceptence of thi Farm by insurance companies i not an admisslon of policy labilty on the part of the insurance
companies.

Ty LRIAE T DOT AT Y NE TEIETiEY & b dl L Py ESTIENGIE

6. Tre repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the G4 Records Mansgemant Centre sitabilivhed by the General Insurance
Asseciation of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for s fos be made svallable upon spplication by
interasted parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the (naurer, you hereby conssnt to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made svaitable sforesaid.

8. Comsent under the Personad Data Protection Act [FDPA)
| understand, scknowlsdgs, sgres and consent that

{al Wty imsurer, my woarkihop and the Ganeral inserance Assoctation of Singapore (“GIA") may/ane permitted to colect, uee,
distloas andfor process my personal dats/persenal infarmation set out bn this [form] and sny otiver personal infarmation
prowided oy ma or possessed by my intarer joolbectteety (he “Personal informatian”) and disciose and transfer wch
Perspnal information to all insurer(s) whio heve insured vehicke{s) imvalved In this scoident (sl insurerls) who have inaweed
wehicle(s| involved in this accident shall te collectively refemed ta as e “iesaren™), the Infurers’ lwyert/law firms, the
Momnetary Austhorty of Singmpore snd sny relevent governmes sgency/suthesity (such o the police], for the purpose(s)
d.

[I} proceming, kandling and/or dealing with my daims including the setthement of the claims snd any necessary
ImvesTigationd relating to the claime;

{1} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
L} enrrying out and/or dealing with my batructions or responding to sy enguities by me;

[rv] mrministering my claims (ncluding the maing of correlpondence, SatEMents, MVosces, NEports or notiom to me,
which eould imvolve disclosure of certaln personal data sbout ree 1o bring about delivery of the sarme as well 21 on the
oernal cover of enwelopeymail packages); aveor

v} eomphying with sppllcable law (8 sdministering, processing, hendling and/ar dealing with my claims. [coliectively the
“Purpases”|

[B] &l insurer(s] who haee insored vehicie()] invabesd [n this sccident and the insurers’ lvepers/law firms, may/sre permimned
to collect, s, dhciowe end/or process my Persanal Information for ane o more of the sbove Murposes; e

[¢) oy Personsl infermation may/can be dadosed by pry of the insurers snd/or G1A to their tird porty mrvice providers or
agents|including their lavyery/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Purposer.

{d} oy Personal information will aho be collected and used ta compéle clalmi history for the purpase of fraud detectan,
Investigntion snd mansgement in present and sl future daims

[e] the information so collected wnder [dj abawe may be shared [ disclosed:

[N t= a8 inwurers and/or sny other third partied that &St in svaluating, mvestigating, controlling or managing frevd,
regulatery, law enforcemment and goversmant agensies ot reasseably required for the purposss isted, of

[H) for complying with requirerments uncer any regulabions, laws ar court orders,

) s

Policyhalder's Sigrature Driver's Sigraturs mmm-m_{u—
Date & Thne [if driver ks not the pobophaider] grna:
Datz i Tiere: WRICIFIN N

CIATNEG s dgnarm Wi |

Page 4 of 14



Shketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
e 1o Yol Rewt ¥[2020023 /7285
DECLARATION
/We declare the foregoing particulars a7e true i Svery respect
By
Palicyhelder's Sigrature Drtgr's Signdlure Reporting Cemtre Peranneds Sigrature
Bate & Teme: | dniver 15 not the palicyhalden] e
Dute & Time: WEICSFIM o
Gl LAkt S s W 7

Fage 5 of 4



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Changi N.P.C

9 Simei Street 2 SINGAPORE 529914

Tel No: 1800-5872999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

T/20200123/2035

1of3
Repor No, T/20200123/2035

Date/Time Report Made:
23/01/2020 11:00

Vide Report No.. Station Diary No.:

39

Name of !nfnrmant

Address:

ABDUL MAJID BIN SELAMAT APT BLK 131 MARSILING RISE #04-196 SINGAPORE
730131

ID Type /1D No.: Cuntgct No.:

NRIC NO/ S1340344| Home/Office: Mobile: 81591428

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 61 28/09/1958 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Malay English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Taxi driver Class: Date of Expiry:

Date/Time of Type of Location
Type of
Accidant: T-Junction
Location:
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
KIM TIAN ROAD
JALAN BUKIT MERAH
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:
No

Ji.l‘ 1.{ {—-_::'b!:-_ —:;'1' .It- 3

$H D5871D | TAXI

Damaged
SLN8928C | Car Slightly |0

[ Any F’edestnan Invafved Nn

No. of Pedestrians Injured. NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




SINGAPORE
oy (T

Police Station Of Origin: 203
Changi N.P.C Report No. T/20200123/2035
9 Simei Street 2 SINGAPORE 529914

Tel No: 1800-5872999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

ABDUL MAJID BIN SELAMAT
Related Vehicle | SHD5871D (TAXI) Contact No.| 81591428
Hospital/Clinic | WY TEH FAMILY CLINIC AND SURGERY | Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 23/01/2020 Date Discharge | 23/01/2020
No. of Days granted Medical Leave 03 Degree of Inju Slight
Name WONG KAI FAI ID No. $1740872G
Related Vehicle | SLNBS29C (Car) Contact No.| 80018176
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry. NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No_of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 22/01/2020 at about 2025hrs, | was driving my taxi, SHD5871D along Kim Tian Road on the second
lane when | stopped at the traffic junction along Jalan Bukit Merah. The traffic light then tumed green and
| drive forward turning right into Jalan Bukit Merah, A car, SLNB929C that was on my right suddenly
changed into my lane collided into my right side driver door.

We then stopped our vehicles and | alighted from my vehicle to speak to the driver. We exchanged
particulars and after ascertaining we had no injuries, we then took photos at the accident site and then
drove off. | wish to state that | do not have any in car camera.

On 23/01/2020, | was advised by my colleague to make a check on myseif. | then decided to goto W'Y
The Family Clinic and Surgery. | was then given 3 days of medical leave



O B0 icE FoRce LT T R

T/20200123/2035

Police Station Of Origin: 3of3
Changi N.P.C Report No. T/20200123/2035
9 Simei Street 2 SINGAPORE 529914

Tel No: 1800-5872989 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
G/ e
Sat 3 SITI NATASHA BINTE ABDUL \(

Signature Of Interpreter Date/Time

Not applicable 23/01/2020 11:00
Officer In Charge Of Case. Classification Of Case:
TP/ AEIT/

SSI 2 YEO GEAK ENG CECILIA
Contact No.: 65476404 | © © " .. - :
1‘{;: _-'-. _’_.-"'"_F-

Authentication Stamp r
NP168



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel Na. : 6287 6666

Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO.J/GST Reg, No. 201019626G
SHD 5871D

NI T e N S [ G N R i — R R T T T T B B I I R I ]

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No..
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident .
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :
PART
PANEL SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR, RH
WEATHERSTRIP, FRONT DOOR, RH
LOCK ASSY, FRONT DOOR W/MOTOR, RH
HANDLE ASSY, FRONT DOOR, OUTSIDE RH
MOTOR ASSY, POWER WINDOW REGULATOR, RH
REGULATOR SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR WINDOW, RH
TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.1 FRT RH
TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.2 FRT RH
TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.3 FRT RH
RIGHT SIDE VIEW MIRRCR
PANEL SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR, RH
WEATHERSTRIP, REAR DOOR. RH
WEATHERSTRIP, REAR DOOR, NO.3 RH
HINGE ASSY, REAR DOOR, LOWER RH
HINGE ASSY, REAR DOOR, UPPER RH
MOTOR ASSY, POWER WINDOW REGULATOR, RH
REGULATOR SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR WINDOW, RH
CHECK ASSY, REAR DOOR, RH
LOCK ASSY, REAR DOOR W/MOTOR, RH
TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.1 REAR RH
TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.2 REAR RH
TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.3 REAR RH
HANDLE ASSY, REAR DOOR, QUTSIDE RH
WIRE, REAR DOOR, NO. 1
WIRE, FRONT DOOR. RH

AADZ001-1BB

oy Avthangs

/Zﬁ/n-? BY paing

84064 Hf

SHD 5871D
JTDKB3FU303075174

TOYQOTA
PRIUS

22.1.2020
TOKIO MARINE
1/11/2018

W W W WY WY Y WY W W W e A U BT WA a W S B Y Y n W W n

T 143660
Gtlinne 120490 —

LIST
A 130070
v 23130
T §03.20
I, 39060
S az600 2 X
fy 23830
“a 1330
“a 4350
A 2630

i, 18010
o, 3620

2 8710

A 900 7 X
TS 92600

Tu 20670

f< 18380

T 56190

% 2190 —
e, 3490 —
A 1S40 =
Jo. 9740
To 247404
Ju 53280



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666

Fax No, : 8257 1330

CO./G5T Reg. No. 201019626G
SHD 5871D

el el ik el el

P [ e

i

1SET
1SET
1SET
1SET

MOULDING ASSY, BODY ROCKER PANEL, RH

PANEL SUB ASSY, QUARTER, RH
LINER, REAR WHEEL HOUSE, RH

SEAL, REAR BUMPER SIDE, RH

COVER, REAR BUMPER

RETAINER, REAR BUMPER SIDE, RH
FILLER, REAR BUMPER EXTENSION, RH

Special Nett
FRONT DOOR STICKER ‘TRANS-CAB'
REAR DOOR STICKER "6555-3333"
RH SIDE WHEEL RIM — 75{
RH SIDE WHEEL RIM COVER
RH SIDE TYRE 195/65/15
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT
WINDSCREEN MOULDING
REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL
REAR FENDER LINER CLIP
REAR BUMPER CLIP
REAR BUMPER RETAINER CLIP
ROCKER PANEL MOULDING CLIP

LABOUR

TOTAL
25%

TOTAL

TOTAL PARTS

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The Mecessary
Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts, Adjust And

Realign The Same

AADZ2001-188

Fey 59480
71 87150
7T 13980
fo. 8850
T 44260
I, 11770
S 12370

12,113.80
3,028.45

B A A A A A S A e

9,085.35

. 100,00 6¢ Sa—

e 10000 #/W"A..
Ze/ 187940 —

P 21150
’s 35000
A 10000
“Aa 120.00
A 100.00
YA 3500
~J 56.00
Asa. 3500
4a 3500

AP W Y B a W B o o WA n

3,131.90

12,217.25

.f t?pz

7.500.00



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD2001-188
Mo, 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax Mo.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 5871D

)
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Partion, $ 7,500.00 ﬁe‘(p‘f
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. s 170.00 _?;.-(
Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig
bench, to facilitate repair. L1 o 3000 X
To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish,
fittings and other, to enable repair. $ “ 38000 X
To transfer of front door fittings, attachment and perform
water seepage test. 3 S 17000 X
To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. 5 17000 Zeoy

To check steering geometry and computer wheel

alignment S 4 22000 X
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. 1 170.00 2#{
To transfer of rear door fittings, attachment and perform
water seepage test. 5 170.00 ﬁ(
To transfer of rear windscreen glass to facilitate bodywork
repair. $ & 17000 X
To transfer of rear bumper fittings, attachment to facilitate
bodywork repair. 5 9 17000 X
To transfer of rear fender fittings, attachment to facilitate
bodywark repair. $ S 17000 X
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $ 4 17000 X
: TOTAL § 17,510.00

ht 8l e noiy ———Qver Al Total 7S 29,727.25

(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days _25days
| Jet,



47272020

Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnotessoriser)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8B05 Emall: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No:  CC3TMI20001640/KTD3N2
Date: 03/04/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  Tokio Matine Insurance Singapore Lid Policy No: MKOO0ST7
Cibmunt Yeticlt' sripgs7iD Insured Vehicle No:  SLN829C
Daie of Loss: 2210172020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: M2000652
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHD5871D
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) Engine No: 2ZR2BB1167
Reg. Date: 01/11/2018 (Man. Year. 2018) Chassis No: JTDKB3FU303075174
Colour: Metallic Pearl White/Red Odometer; BBE08 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc

Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A

Sum Insurad (53):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Ganeral Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable): ¥es Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Leh Side: Giti 8 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 3 mm
Fronl Right Side: Giti 8 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 3 mm
The abowve values represend e mmarning [y reada depih
[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %)
Parts 12,217.25 2,554.87 9,662.38 79.09
Miscallaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 17.510.00 1,510.00 16.000.00 91.38
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (58) 29,727.25 4,064.87 25,662.38 B6.33
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 3,250.00
(5%) 29.727.25 3,250.00 26,477.25 89.07
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 2,080.91 227.50 1,853.41 B9.07
MNett Amount (55) 31,B0B.16 3,A77.50 28,330.66 B89.07
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. 31/01/2020
Trans Cab Aulo Services Ple Lid - Amk (HQ)
Date Inspected:; 30/01/2020 Inspectad At No 2 Ang Ma Kio 5163
Singapore 568111
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: Thiz report represents our findings &t the time and place of ingpection stated horsin. Such nspection fag been carmed ouf [0 e bast af our Knowisdge and
ability bt mrvy ather labilify under any othas circumsiances is hereby expressly sxcluded

hitps:lisingapore, mermen.comclaimalindex cfmHusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_printrplAcaseld=0100728exlid=3200284CFID=098036... 14



47372020 Adjusier Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised; 03 Apr 2020)
'Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairar's (Price-denominaled Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prinl-code for SHDSE71D)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the prinl code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: llems/values nol in reference calalogue are prefived with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Reference Amount

1 1 *PANEL SUB-ASSY,FRONT DOOR,RH Repair 1,300.TOFL - *-FL
2 1 "WEATHERSTRIP,FRONT DOOR,RH Serviceable 231.30FL - "-FL
3 1 *LOCK ASSY,FRONT DOOR W/MOTOR,RH Repair 603.20FL - *.FL
4 1 *HANDLE ASSY,FRONT DOOR,OUTSIDE RH Sarviceabls 380.60FL - *FL
5 1 *MOTOR ASSY,POWER WINDOW REGULATOR,RH Serviceable 926.00FL - *.FL
6 1 ‘REGULATOR SUB-ASSY,FRONT DOOR Serviceable 23B.30FL - *~FL

WINDOW,RH

T 1 “TAPE,BLACK OUT,NO 1 FRT RH Not Necessary 13.30FL - FL
B 1 *TAPE,BLACK OUT,NO 2 FRTRH Not Necessary 43 50FL - -FL
9 1 *TAPE,BLACK OUT,NO 3 FRT RH Mot Necessary 26.30FL - *.FL
10 1 *RIGHT SIDE VIEW MIRROR Serviceable 1.436 60FL - *FL
11 1 *PANEL SUB-ASSY,REAR DOOR,RH DentedWarped 1,284 90FL - ",294 90 FL
12 1 *WEATHERSTRIP,REAR DOOR,RH Serviceable 18010 FL - ~FL
13 1 *WEATHERSTRIP,REAR DOOR,NO 3 RH Serviceable 36.20FL - *-FL
14 1 ‘HINGE ASSY REAR DOOR,LOWER RH Repair 87.10FL *-FL
5 1 *HINGE ASSY,REAR DOOR,UPPER RH Repair 98.90FL - *-FL
168 1 *MOTOR ASSY,POWER WINDOW REGULATOR,RH Serviceable 926.00 FL - *.FL
17 1 *REGULATOR SUB-ASSY,REAR DOOR WINDOW RH Serviceabla 206.TOFL - *-FL
1B 1 *CHECK ASSY,REAR DOOR,RH Serviceable 183.B0 FL - *-FL
19 19 *LOCK ASSY,REAR DOOR W/MOTOR,RH Repair 561.90 FL - *-FL
20 1 *TAPE,BLACK OUT,NO 1 REAR RH Mecessary 21.90FL *21.90FL
21 1 “TAPE,BLACK OUT,NO 2 REAR RH Necessary 34 90FL - *34.90FL
2 1 *“TAPE,BLACK OUT,NO 3 REAR RH Necessary 15.40FL - *15.40FL
23 1 *"HANDLE ASSY,REAR DOOR,OUTSIDE RH Serviceable g7 40FL - “FL
24 1 "WIRE,REAR DOOR NO 1 Serviceable 24T 40FL *-FL
25 1 *WIRE,FRONT DOOR H Serviceable 532 B0 FL . - FL
26 1 *MOULDING ASSY,BODY ROCKER PANEL RH Serviceable 594 BOFL *-FL
2T 1 *PANEL SUB ASSY,QUARTER,RH Repalr 871.50FL - *-FL
28 1 ‘LINER,REAR WHEEL HOUSE,RH Repair 139.80FL - *-FL
29 1 *SEAL,REAR BUMPER SIDE.,RH Serviceable 88.50FL *-FL
ao 1 *COVER,REAR BUMPER Repair 442 60 FL ~FL
31 *RETAINER,REAR BUMPER SIDE,RH Serviceable 1T TOFL *FL
a2 1 *FILLER,REAR BUMPER EXTENSION,RH Saryviceable 123.7O0FL - = FL
3 1 *RH SIDE WHEEL RIM Denled 1.879.40F - *"1,B79.40FN
a3 1 *FRONT DOOR STICKER TRANS-CAB Necessary 100.00FS - *60.00FS
as 1 *REAR DOOR STICKER 6555-3333 MNecessary 100.00FS - *60.00FS
3B 1 *RH SIDE WHEEL RIM COVER Sarviceable 211.50FS - *-FS
a7 1 *RH SIDE TYRE 195/65/15 Serviceable 350.00FS - *-FS
3| 2 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Necassary 100.00FS - *-FS
28 1 *"WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mot Necessary 120.00FS - *-FS
40 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Not Necessary 100.00FS - *.FS
41 1 *SET REAR FENDER LINER CLIP Mot Necessary 35.00FS - *-FS
42 1 “SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Mot Necessary 66.00FS - *-FS
43 1 *SET REAR BUMPER RETAINER CLIP Mot Necessary 35.00Fs - *-FS
41 1 *SET ROCKER PANEL MOULDING CLIP Mot Necessary 35.00FS - *-FS

[ Report was unsubrmitted during this print-out. |
hitps isingapone, mermen.com/claims/index cfmHusebox=MTRadjusterAfuseaclion=gen_printrpticaseld=0100728exlid=3200288CFID=606036... 24




432020 Adjuster Report

No. Qty :::'1 Particulars Condition Repairer's Referance  Amount

F=Franchise parl. S=Spchett, LsLisitemDisc. N=NetiemDsc,
Sub Total (S%) 15,245.70 3,366.50

- List ltam Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S%) 3,028.45 341.78
- Nett Itam Discount on N ltems 0.00/25.00% (S$) 0.00 4G9.85
Total Parts (5%) 12,217.25 2,554 BT

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul. |

hitps: {/singapore mearmen comiclaims/index cfm Musebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpl&caseld=0100728eilid=3299284CF|ID=696036... 34



4312020

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellanscus tems selected.

Recommended Labour

Adjuster Repor

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE Mew 7.500.00 500.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS ADJUST
AND REALIGN THE SAME

2 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED PORTION Mew 7.500.00 BB0.00

3 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS New 170.00 30.00

4 LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE ON JIG MNew 380.00 0.00
BENCH,TO FACILITATE REPAIR

5 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, TRIMINGS,GARNISH, New 380.00 0.00
FITTINGS AND OTHER,TO ENABLE REPAIR

B TO TRANSFER OF FRONT DOOR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND New 170,00 0.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

7 TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL BALANCING New 170.00 20.00

8 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER WHEEL New 220.00 0.00
ALIGNMENT

9 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED New 170.00 20.00

10 TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND Mew 170.00 60.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

11 TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO FACILITATE New 170,00 0.00
BODYWORK REPAIR

12  TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER FITTINGS ATTACHMENT TO New 170.00 0.00
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR

13 TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER FITTINGS ATTACHMENT TO New 170,00 0.00
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR

14 TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR Mew 170.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 17.510.00 1.510.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore. marmen . com/claims/index ofmHusebox=MTRad|usterAfuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=9100724extid=3208284CFID=666036, 44



